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¶ will cooperate with the University in any on-going monitoring and quality 

assurance processes including making available student data 

¶ will inform the University of any changes to its provision (curriculum/staff) 

prior to those changes being made 

¶ will inform the University of any changes to its status (financial, legal, 

registration etc) 

¶ will follow the University’s Supplier Code of Conduct.  

 

1.8 The Employer: 

¶ Will inform the University of any preferred subcontractor for the delivery of 

the apprenticeship, and where possible the University will contract with the 

preferred subcontractor 

¶ Will collaborate with the subcontractor and the University for the delivery of 

the apprenticeship programme. 
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1.9 Within the University, subcontracting responsibilities will be as follows: 

Activity Responsible Function/individuals 

/procurement/information-for-suppliers/university-policy-terms-and-conditions


 
 

Due Diligence 

2.2 Potential subcontractors will be subject to relevant and adequate due diligence 

processes to satisfy the University that they have the capability to deliver the 

apprenticeship provision to the expected academic standards and T&L quality. 

2.3 Due diligence process may include, but is 



https://cms9-prod-ce.rdg.ac.uk/cqsd/-/media/project/functions/cqsd/documents/qap/school-teaching-enhancement-action-plan-guidance.pdf


 
 

¶ Reporting c
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Version Control: 
 

Version Date Approved Approved by Effective from Next Review Keeper  
(responsible for Policy 
maintenance and review) 



 
 

ANNEX 1: Examples of T&L Due Diligence 

 

An indicative list of the sorts of data and information that may be requested during the 

procurement and due diligence process for approving a new subcontractor. 

 

Initial information request for tender process (normally part of the Selection Questionnaire – 

(Additional Questions): 

 

Further information requested prior to awarding subcontract: 

Confirmation of existing polices for:  

o Health and Safety  

o Prevent  



 
 

Size of provision  

ESFA contract and status (UKPRN)  

Details of existing collaborations with universities or other 
organisations for the delivery of apprenticeship provision 
(including, ideally, named contact details). 

 

Internal Quality Assurance  

Details of your governance and academic management 





 
 

ANNEX 2:  

Annual Monitoring Form for Apprenticeship 
Subcontractors  
 

 

1. The apprenticeship subcontractor annual monitoring process is intended to provide 

Programme Directors, the relevant Board of Studies
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Annual Monitoring Form for Apprenticeship 
Subcontractors  

 

1. Programme details 

Name of subcontractor  

Programme title   

UoR Programme Director  

Managing School 

Including which BoSSE the 
programme reports to. 

 

 



 
 

How many students completed the 
programme this year?  

Is this in line with projected 
completions? 

 

Do you have any concerns 
regarding the progression rates?  

If so, how are these being 
addressed? 

 

Were all ESFA data returns 
completed successfully (eg: ILRs)?  
Please identify any issues and how 
these are being addressed. 

 

 

2. Programme Successes and Good Practice 

Please use this space to highlight any 
areas of good practice and successes 
for the subcontracted provision 
during the past academic year. 

Give thought to: 

¶ Any direct teaching 
observations that have taken 
place 

¶ Student safety (including 
safeguarding, equality and 
diversity, Prevent) 

¶ Any compliance audits that 
have taken place 

¶ Assessment practices and 
learner performance 

¶ Learner progress against 
targets and profiles 

¶ Learner support  

¶ Application of learning to the 
workplace 

¶ Learning Resources 

¶ Discipline, Complaints and 
Misconduct 

 

FEEDBACK: 

Please use this space to comment on 
any positive Learner or Employer 
feedback in the past academic year. 
(i.e.: From programme and module 
evaluations/observations/employer 
review meetings etc) 

 



 
 

 

3. Areas for Improvement 

Please use this space to identify areas 
for improvements and any elements 
of the programme that could have 



 
 

 

5. Programme Director Sign Off 

Any further comments  

Signed: (electronic signature 
acceptable) 

 

Dated:  

This Form should be submitted to the School Director of Teaching and Learning for 
consideration and inclusion in the School Teaching Enhancement Action Plan process.  

It should also be returned to CQSD as requested by the Senior Quality Support Officer. 

 


